



Curriculum Vitae

Ragab Maghawry Ali Zein

Position: Chairman of Agricultural Economics Department

Date of Birth: 3 / 3 /1955

Nationality: Egyptian

Years with Firms: 32

Membership in Professional Societies:

- Egyptian Association of Agricultural Economics
- Agricultural Syndicate

Detailed Tasks Assigned:

Agricultural economist for about 35 year career of both academic and practical experiences in most of the fields of socio-economics and related areas. As a professor of agricultural economics in the College of Agriculture of Menoufiya University, Dr. Zein has been and is teaching micro and macro economic theories, statistics, econometrics, marketing, project analysis, farm management, agricultural policy, agricultural finance, agricultural development and planning and some other related courses for both under and post graduates.

Key Qualifications:

Dr. Zein participated in developing the system of the study in the faculty and the contents of the economic different courses. Dr. Zein has practical experiences include involvement in research, implementation and managing several agricultural development programs and projects in Egypt. Recently Dr. Zein occupies the vice of the executive president of Continuous Improvement and Qualifying for Accreditation Project (CIQAP)

Education Record:

1. Ph. D. (Agricultural Economics), Faculty of Agric. – Menoufiya Uni. & Bonn Uni. 1992.
2. M. Sc. (Agricultural Economics), Faculty of Agriculture – Menoufiya University 1986.
3. B.Sc. (Agricultural Science), Faculty of Agriculture – Menoufiya University 1980.

Employment Record:

1. Professor and Chairman of Agricultural Economics Department since August 2009.

2. Professor of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture – Menoufiya University from January 2004.
3. Associate professor of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture – Menoufiya University from April 1998.
4. Assistant professor of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture – Menoufiya University from October 1992 until April 1998.
5. Research Assistant of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture – Menoufiya University from December 1986 until October 1992.
6. Demonstrator of Agricultural Economics, Faculty of Agriculture – Menoufiya University from November 1980 until December 1986.

Experiences, Skills and Applied Researches:

February 2016	Egypt	Technical and financial feasibility of the transfer of the farm 3 Misr al-Arabia Company for Poultry in light of the following alternatives: 1.Continue in the activity of fattening chicken meat 2. Breeding mothers of chicken meat, financed study by Misr El-Arabia Group for Poultry.
June 2015	International Labour Organization (ILO), Egypt	Sectoral Studies on Agriculture and Food Processing subsectors in Qalyoubia and Menoufia Governor, financed study by ILO.
November 2014	Egypt	Marketing and financial feasibility study for establishing a factory of poultry feed, financed study by Misr El-Arabia Group for Poultry.
June 2014	Egypt	Technical, Marketing and Financial of the Project of Reclaiming and Cultivating 2000 fed. in Bahariya Oasis – Giza Governorate, financed study by Misr El-Arabia Group for Poultry.
June 2012	Egypt	Poultry Market in Egypt, Field study for different products of poultry, financed study by Misr El-Arabia Group for Poultry.
November 2009-	Egypt	Improving on Farm Irrigation Techniques and Introducing High Value Crops, The pilot project of Elmanshar Branch Canal, Integrated Water Resource Management Project Phase II (IWRMII)

August-December 2009	Egypt	An Appraisal Study for Filandian Loan in Operating Heavy Agricultural Machines, Ministry of Agriculture and Land Reclamation.
February-August 2009	Egypt	An Economic Study for Establishing Marketing Strategy of The Egyptian Company for Agricultural Development, Principal Bank for Development and Agricultural Credit (PBDAC)
May- August 2007	USA	The Technical Efficiency of Major Egyptian Crops: The Stochastic Production Frontier of Wheat, Corn and Rice Using Aggregate Panel Data, International Affairs, Univ. of Connecticut, USA
October 2005-March 2006	Egypt	Socio-Economic Impact Assessment Study of the ADF & BDF Line of Credit, Principal Bank for Development and Agricultural Credit (PBDAC)
May – August 2005	Egypt	Policies, Rules and Regulations Affecting the Performance of EL SHAMS Project Farmer's Associations, CARE Egypt & Environmental Quality International (EQI).
1997-2005	Egypt	Staff member, the National Program for Integrated Rural Development.
2001-2003	Egypt	Staff member, the Human Development Report of Menoufiya Governorate.
2001-2002	Egypt	Staff member, Evaluation of the Impacts of Agricultural Reform Policy Implementation on Egyptian farmers, Agricultural Policy Reform Program (APRP/MVE) .
2000	Egypt	Marketing System in New Land – Problems & Solutions -, Bustan Agricultural Development Project.
1999	Egypt	Some Economic Aspects of the Mixed-Flour Baladi Bread Program, MALR/USAID, Agricultural Policy Reform Program (APRP/RDI).
1998	Egypt	Economic Impacts of feeding Farm Animals on

		Untraditional fodder, Research Project between Regional Council for Research and Extension & Faculty of Agriculture – Menoufiya University.
1998	Egypt	Economic Impacts of Liberalization of Fertilizer Trade on the Egyptian Agricultural Sector, Research Project between Regional Council for Research and Extension & Faculty of Agriculture – Menoufiya University.
1998	Egypt	Economic Consideration for Developing Production and Marketing Fish in Nasser Lake, Research Project between Regional Council for Research and Extension & Faculty of Agriculture – Menoufiya University.
1997	Egypt	An Economic Investigation of Marketing Livestock Inputs in Egypt, Institute of Agricultural Economic Research.
1997	Egypt	An Economic Evaluation of New Cotton Varieties (GIZA85, 86, & 89 Compared with GIZA75) in Lower Egypt, Institute of Agricultural Economic Research.
1997	Egypt	Economic and Social Aspects of Graduates Projects in North Delta, Research Project Between Regional Council for Research and Extension & Faculty of Agriculture – Menoufiya University.
1994	Egypt	Economic Evaluation for the Future of Ground Water Sources in the New Land – Khatatba Area, Research Project, NARP.
1994	Egypt	Economic Liberalization Policy and its Effects on the Relative Advantage for the main Egyptian Agricultural Products – Field Crops, Research Project between Academy of Scientific Research & Dep. Of Agri. Eco. Faculty of Agriculture – Minufiya University.
1982	Egypt	Economic Evaluation of the North Lakes Development, Development of Agricultural System, Research Project, University of California – Ministry of Agriculture.

1980	Egypt	Economic Feasibility of Alternatives for Fructifying Lands put in the Possession of Egyptian University Graduates, International Center of Rural Development, Ministry of Reconstruction and Land Reclamation.
------	-------	--

Published Researches:

October 2015	Egypt	Estimating the Technical Efficiency of Dates Production for Small Farmers in Sewa Oasis, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
April 2015		Egyptian Economic Growth in the Agricultural Sector, Determinates and Measurements Methods, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
February 2015	Egypt	An Economic Study to Predict the Quantity of Imports and Emergency Stock of Wheat in Egypt, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
August 2014	Egypt	An Analytical Study for the Efficiency of the Internal Bank Co-operative and Agricultural Credit, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
August 2014	Egypt	Analytical Study for Small and Medium Scale Agricultural Projects in the Republic of Yemen, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
June 2013	Egypt	Efficiency of Resources Utilization in the Context of Egyptian Agricultural Policy, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
October 2012	Egypt	An economic study of the determinants of the losses caused by rodents wheat crop in the field, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
April 2012	Egypt	Output and Economic Capacity and Efficiency of the Fish Culture <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
March 2009	Egypt	International Trade Of Peanuts And Egyptian Competitiveness Situations
March 2009	Egypt	Competitiveness of Egyptian exports of medicinal plants

December 2008	Egypt	The Technical Efficiency of Peanut in Egypt- The Stochastic Production Frontier Approach- <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
September 2005	Egypt	The Impacts of Wheat Price Policy on Winter Cropping Pattern , <i>Egyptian Journal of Agricultural Economics</i> ,
April 2005	Egypt	Irrigation Water Pricing: It is An efficient for Water Consumption Rationalization, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
October 2003	Egypt	Labor and Capital Productivity in the Egyptian Agriculture - the Case of Cereals Production, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
June 2003	Egypt	Livestock Production and Its Impacts on Agricultural in New Land – Potential, Obstacles and Solutions, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
March 2003	Egypt	Analytical Study for Major Egyptian Agricultural Exports & Their Expansion Potentialities, <i>Egyptian Journal of Agricultural Economics</i> .
September 2002	Egypt	A Frame Work for the Agricultural Price Fund to Achieve the Targeted Area of Cotton and Rice, <i>Egyptian Journal of Agricultural Economics</i> .
December 2001	Egypt	Marketing System in New Land – Obstacles and Recommendations-, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
February 2001	Egypt	An Econometric Study for the Optimum Scale of Farms in the Egyptian Agriculture, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
March 2000	Egypt	An Economic Study to Overcome the Fodder Gap to Developing the Livestock Sector in Egypt, <i>Egyptian Journal of Agricultural Economics</i> .
March 2000	Egypt	Agricultural Waste and its Effects on the Egyptian Agricultural sector – Plant Production Sector -, <i>Egyptian Journal of Agricultural Economics</i> .

February 1999	Egypt	An Econometric Study to Measure Technological Change Using Production Function, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
August 1997	Egypt	An Economic Study of Egypt Competitiveness in Production and Exportation of Milk, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
June 1997	Egypt	An Economic Investigation for the Current & Optimum Crop Pattern in Minufiya Governorate under the Condition of Economic Liberalization, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
December 1996	Egypt	Variation of the Efficiency of Agricultural Resources Use in the New Land –A study for Evaluation the Policy of Distributing New Cultivated Land for Graduates-, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
April 1995	Egypt	Free policy Impacts on Cultivating Rice in Minufiya Governorate, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
August 1994	Egypt	Marketing Boundaries for Milk and Its products in Egypt –Case Study in Minufiya Governorate-, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .
August 1994	Egypt	The Validity of Physical Productivity as Indicator for production Efficiency of milk and Red Meat in Egypt, <i>Minufiya Journal of Agricultural Research</i> .

Supervision of Graduates Research:

1. An Economic Investigation for Price Fluctuations of different Farm Animals in Mid Delta, Egypt, M. Sc. Thesis, 1996, passed.
2. An Economic Investigation for Modern Sector of Broiler in New Land – Egypt, M. Sc. Thesis, 1999, Passed.
3. An Economic Study of Live Broiler Marketing in Egypt, M. Sc. Thesis, 2003, passed.
4. The Optimal Distribution of Egyptian Exports, M. Sc. Thesis, October 1997, Passed.
5. Waste of Agricultural Crops and its Effects on Some Economic Variables in the Egyptian Agriculture, M. Sc. Thesis, October 1998, Passed

6. Economic Impacts of Technological Change on Egyptian Agricultural, Ph. D. Thesis, October 2000, Passed
7. The Role of Fish Culture in Egyptian Fish Development, M. Sc. Thesis 2004, Passed
8. The International Trade of Herbs and Spices and the Egyptian Competitive Position, M. Sc. Thesis. Thesis, 2005, Passed
9. Alternative Strategies of the Egyptian Food Security in the Context of Limited Water Resources, Ph.D. Thesis, 2006, Passed
10. Performance Efficiency of the Agricultural Banks for development and Agricultural Credit in Egypt, Ph.D. Thesis, 2006, Passed
11. Economic Impacts of Control Programs of Disease Carriers and Rodents - Rodents Control Program in Menoufya Governorate, M. Sc. Thesis, 2008, Passed
12. Effect of International Prices Fluctuations on the Economics of Strategic Food crops Production in Egypt, M. Sc. Thesis. Thesis, 2009.
13. An Investigation of Major Factors Affecting Agricultural Growth in Egypt, Ph.D. Thesis, 2009, Passed
14. An Economic Investigation of possibilities of Establishing Emergency Stock of Strategic Food Commodities –Wheat and Sugar- In Egypt, Ph.D. Thesis, 2009, Passed
15. The role of livestock sector in poverty reduction in Egypt, Ph.D. Thesis, 2010.
16. An Analytical Study for the efficiency of Agricultural credit system in Yemen Republic, Ph.D. Thesis, 2010, Passed
17. An Economic Study for the Small and Medium Scale Agricultural Projects in Republic of Yemen, , Ph.D. Thesis, 2010, Passed
18. Economies of Dates Production and Marketing in Sewa District- Matroh governorate, M. Sc. Thesis. Thesis, 2012, Passed